ExSC 8096-A
----- Original Message -----

From: Tom Bishop <tbishop@easa.com>

To: PSA Department

Cc: Anne Caldas

Sent: Tue Nov 09 10:13:46 2010

Subject: RE: ANS Process - Proposed procedural revisions - for your review and comment by December 6, 2010 

I have the following comment:

Subject:

2.5.1.3 PINS Deliberation Report

The outcome of a PINS deliberation shall be conveyed in writing6 (the “Deliberation Report”) within 30 days after the conclusion of the deliberation by the developer to the commenter and to ANSI.

Comment:  

As I interpret it, there are actually two (or possibly more) developers involved.  That is, each developer is also a commenter since both (or more) are developing a potentially conflicting or duplicative standard.  In my opinion, this clause should specifically address the need for all parties involved to submit a PINS Deliberation Report.

Regards,

Tom Bishop, P.E.

EASA ANSI Secretariat
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